Jennifer Swokowski

From: Paul Braun

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 10:41 AM

To: Jennifer Swokowski

Cc: Mackenzie Reed; Adam Tegen; Jennifer Bartz; Eric Nycz; Jessica Blahnik; Shawn Alfred;
Jeremy DuChateau

Subject: Ebony Ave street vacation

Attachments: Resolution street vacation Ebony Lane.pdf; PC 15-2024.pdf; Corner Point Map - Ebony

Ave Vacation.pdf

Jenny,

For Sept 16 Council meeting.

Attached is a resolution and 2 maps for the Ebony Avenue street vacation and official map amendment.

Per Wis Statute 66.1003 to start a street vacation process a Resolution is introduced at the Common Council. At the
Sept 16" meeting all the Council has to do is refer the resolution to the Plan Commission and the Plan Commission will
move forward with the required public hearings.

The language on the Council agenda could be something like the following:

“Introduce a Resolution to Vacate Ebony Avenue and Amend the Official Map.”

Feel free to revise as you wish.

Thanks.

Y Of

Paul Braun | City Planner/Harbor Master, Community Development
City of Manitowoc | 900 Quay Street, Manitowoc, Wisconsin
P: 920.686.6930 | F: 920.686.6939 | pbraun@manitowoc.org
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